Lompoc City Council Agenda Item

City Council Meeting Date: December 16, 2014
TO: Patrick Wiemiller, City Administrator

FROM: Lucille T. Breese, AICP, Planning Manager
|_breese@ci.lompoc.ca.us

SUBJECT: Summary of Action — Resolution No. 5958(14) Upholding the Planning
Commission’s Approval of Conditional Use Permit CUP 14-01 Approving
an Unmanned Telecommunications Facility at 1107 North V Street

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the City Council adopt Resolution No. 5958(14).

Background:

At the November 18, 2014, Council meeting, held the public hearing regarding Phillip
Gallanders’ appeal of the Planning Commission’s decision of October 10, 2014 granting
a Conditional Use Permit to allow installation of an unmanned telecommunications
facility. At that same Council meeting, the City Council reviewed the staff report, took
public testimony and upheld the Planning Commission’s decision. Staff has prepared a
proposed resolution to formalize the City Council’s determination for City Council review
and adoption.

Respectfully submitted,

Lucille T. Breese, AICP, Planning Manager

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

Teresa Gallavan, Economic Development Director/Assistant City Administrator
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APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL:

Patrick Wiemiller, City Administrator

Attachment: Resolution No. 5958(14)


http://www1.cityoflompoc.com/councilagenda/2014/141216/141216n05a01.pdf

